Jon Dunklez

From: Rock Garden S )

Sent: 13 November 2020 12:23

To: Jon Dunkley

Subject: Fwd: Crime Figures/DPS

On Thu, Oct 1, 2020 at 1:45 PM Rock Garden — wrote:
Hi Julie

Thank you for the kind words. Will always try our best to help out where we can. We've recently spent £1000 on
new cameras and we had 4 HD ones putin. | had one placed looking up at the top of the swan street slope as )
have had a couple of officers say thats a blind spot {or it often faces the other way) for fleet street. There was an
incident near where we put aur sign the other week (not customers from here just on Fleet street) and the guys
popped in to see if by any chance ours could pick anything up. They didn't at that time but following the install last
week we have now redirected it to have increased coverage up there should it help out in the future.

Thanks again Julie

On Thy, Oct 1, 2020 at 1:34 PM SMART Julie 50403 ot el WrOte:

H! David

Yes it will be positive, explaining that the crime figures are excellent which demonstrate the premises is being run
in a professional and responsible way, and that whenever | have spoken to you you have always demonstrated

that you are keen not to cause any issues, will put suitable measures in place and are trustworthy or words to that
effect.

lJulie

from: Rock Garden- —
Sent: 01 October 2020 12:25
To: SMARTJU“E 50403 - : —— L M Y P S
Subject: Re: Crime Figures/DPS

Hi Julie

Thanks for the information.



We have been given the official documents so its been confirmed.

Can you give me an idea of how your representation will be?

Thanks Julie

On Tue, Sep 29, 2020 at 10:40 AM SMART fulie 50403 _ s » wrote:

Morning David

Thanks for your email. I've had a look at the crimes recorded for the Rock Garden and prepared the attached for
your information.

At the moment it doesn’t appear that the residents have submitted a Review application, but if they do | will be
consulted as part of the legal process. Once | get notified | will make a representation submitting the attached
crime figures and an overview of how | think the premises is managed, which | think will look better rather than
me supplying the information to you for you to present. It also means that | can attend the hearing to speak if
the committee have any relevant questions for me. Hope that is ok with you.

Kind regards

Julie

From: Rock Garden —
Sent: 24 September 2020 18:48
To: SMART Julie 50403 e

PR T S T S S DU S |

Subject: Crime Figures/DPS

Hi Julie

Hope all is good with yourself.

Just hoping you might be able to do me a big favour. I'm putting together the response to the license review
being called against us by our neighbour. One of the biggest issues | have with their points is in their wording the
complainants are attempting to try and poetry 2 things. Firstly that | am an irresponsible license holder

attempting to get round issues etc and secondly that our clientele are bottom of the barrel, sweary, uncivilised
18 year olds.



| am just asking for your honest professional opinion on both points.

I was hoping low(if so)crime numbers will support our point on clientele as if they are that bad surely that would
translate to higher reported crime here.

We were under the impression that our crime figures here since operating are very low especially in comparison
to other ensues and that our clientele is viewed as more 25-40 and not teenager drinkers.

I was also looking for your opinion as myself as DPS and feel we have always worked weil and closely with

yourselves and EHO to try our utmost to respect and endorse the licensing objectives. We have also won
several BBN awards including best overall winner and community safeguarding.

Thank you for your time either way

David Watsh
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This e-mail is intended for the named recipient(s) only and may contain privileged information, which is protected
in law. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender to advise them and delete this e-mail.
Unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited.
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E-mail should not be regarded as a secure means of communication, we take all reasonable steps 1o ensure that
e-mails are protected from malware, but cannot accept liability for any loss or damage, howsoever arising, as a
result of their transmission to the recipients' computer or network.
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For more information, or to contact us, please visit us at www.devon-cornwall.police.uk or www.dorset.police.uk or

e-mail 101@devonandcornwall.pnn.pelice.uk or 101@dorset.pnn.police.uk
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